
From: Director Discretionary Decision
To: jcummings@raklaw.com; DLA-BOE-OptronicSciences@us.dlapiper.com; optronic@raklaw.com;

brian.erickson@us.dlapiper.com; ptong@raklaw.com; michael.saulnier@us.dlapiper.com
Cc: Director Discretionary Decision
Subject: RE: Correction Re: IPR2025-00238 & IPR2025-00239: Request for Authorization to file Supplemental Briefing
Date: Monday, June 30, 2025 4:53:31 PM

Patent Owner is authorized to file a 3-page supplemental brief in IPR2025-00238 and IPR2025-
00239 due no later than Thursday, July 3, 2025.  Petitioner will receive a 3-day extension on its
deadline to file the Petitioner’s Opposition Brief, which is due no later than Monday, July 14,
2025.
 
From: Jefferson Cummings <jcummings@raklaw.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 2:49 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: DLA-BOE-OptronicSciences@us.dlapiper.com; optronic@raklaw.com;
Brian.Erickson@us.dlapiper.com
Subject: Correction Re: IPR2025-00238 & IPR2025-00239: Request for Authorization to file
Supplemental Briefing

 
CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

 
Dear Honorable Board,
 
The previous email contained incorrect case captions in the subject line.  The correct
case captions now appear in the subject line. 
 
Respectfully submitted,
Jefferson Cummings
Counsel for Patent Owner
 
Jake Cummings
Russ, August & Kabat
12424 Wilshire Boulevard, 12th Floor | Los Angeles, California 90025
Main +1 310 826 7474 | jcummings@raklaw.com | www.raklaw.com
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
This communication shall not create, waive or modify any right, obligation or liability, or be construed to contain or
be an electronic signature. This communication may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential or
exempt from disclosure, and is intended only for the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient,
please note that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited.
 
 

 
 

  IPR2025-00239
Ex. 3101



On Jun 30, 2025, at 10:59 AM, Jefferson Cummings
<jcummings@raklaw.com> wrote:
 
Dear Honorable Board,
 
Patent Owner seeks leave to file a supplemental briefing in each of IPR2025-
00238 and IPR2025-00239.  Patent Owner seeks to address the Director's
Decision in Dabico Airport Solutions Inc. v. Axa Power Aps, IPR2025-00408
(Paper 21, dated June 18, 2025) and proposes supplemental briefing that is
limited three pages (to be filed one week from the Board’s approval).
 Petitioner will include a response in its discretionary denial opposition,
which the parties have agreed will be filed one week after the supplemental
briefing. 
 
Petitioner does not oppose this request.  
 
Respectfully submitted,
Jefferson Cummings
Counsel for Patent Owner

Jake Cummings
Russ, August & Kabat
12424 Wilshire Boulevard, 12th Floor | Los Angeles, California 90025
Main +1 310 826 7474 | jcummings@raklaw.com | www.raklaw.com
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
This communication shall not create, waive or modify any right, obligation or liability, or be
construed to contain or be an electronic signature. This communication may contain information
that is legally privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure, and is intended only for the named
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution,
or copying of this communication is prohibited.
 
 

 
 

 


